From: ADRC@CDA
To: ADRC@CDA
Cc:
Follow-Up to March 26 ADRC Fridays Roundtable

Subject: Friday, April 2, 2021 12:52:34 PM
Date: image001.png
Attachments: CAComingTogether Conf Series 4.22 - Register Today rev 03.12.21-Optimized.pdf

Notes and Links.pdf

Hello ADRC Partners,
Thank you for your participation in the ADRC Fridays roundtable on March 26.

The roundtable recording can be accessed using this weblink. Access passcode:
7x#k%*ah

Some additional resources and references regarding the digital divide:

« The California Association of Area Agencies (C4A) and The California
Foundation for Independent Living Centers (CFILC) are holding an Assistive
Technology conference on April 22. Please see the attached handout.

o The Federal Communications Commission (FCC) has launched an
Emergency Broadband Benefit Program to help households struggling to
pay for internet service during the pandemic. Further information is

located at: https://www.fcc.gov/broadbandbenefit

o Notes from the panelist presentations and breakout rooms are attached.

Best regards,

ADRC Branch Team
California Department of Aging
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#CACOMINGTOGETHER CONFERENCE SERIES:
Assistive Technology

REGISTER TODAY!

Hosted by The California Association of Area Agencies on Aging (C4A) and
The California Foundation for Independent Living Centers (CFILC)

You asked, we delivered! CFILC and C4A proudly continue the
conversation from our Integrated Conference with a special one-day
virtual web conference on Thursday, April 22 (Earth Day) focused on
assistive technology. Join professionals in the assistive technology,
aging, and disability fields to learn, grow, and network!

Interactive workshop topics: AT Makers, AT Smart Home, AT for
Connection and Companionship, plus more to be announced soon!

Register here: https://cfilc.org/virtualconference/registration/

For more information, email: IntegratedConfHELP@gmail.com

Follow us on social media! Use hashtag: #CAComingTogether
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Notes from March 26 ADRC Fridays
Notes from Breakout Sessions:

e Cannot use a cookie-cutter approach for addressing digital divide:

e Kern County developed and conducted assessments for each individual and
offered resources (AT/device, broadband, and training) based on the
individual’s specific needs and comfort level.

e Rural area issues:

o Rural areas do not typically have broadband availability, only satellite
internet which costs ~$200/month to receive a decent connection.

= FCC’s “Companies Near Me” tool can provide consumers with
information about participating companies in their area:
https://data.usac.org/publicreports/CompaniesNearMe/Downl
oad/Report

= The FCC Broadband Deployment Map is also searchable:
https://broadbandmap.fcc.gov/#/

= Rural areas typically do not have strong cellular phone
coverage, people have to buy extenders to install on their
roofs to receive cell phone reception.

e Culture plays a part in how comfortable someone would be open/receptive
to learning and using devices.

From the Panelist Presentations:

e Links regarding Ability Tools and device loans that were shared by DOR and
CFILC’s Ability Tools program:

o California’s Ability Tools Program: https://abilitytools.org

o California’s Ability Tools Device Lending Library/Demo Centers:
https://abilitytools.org/services/device-lending-library.php

o California’s Assistive Technology Portal, including device loans and AT
reutilization: https://testing.myatprogram.org/home/6

o Freedom Tech, providing low-interest loans for Assistive Technology
in California: https://freedomtech.org/
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